

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: mhummel@northstarmidstream.com,
tchadwick@northstarmidstream.com, pbautista@northstarmidstream.com

March 31, 2023

McMillan Hummel
Chief Executive Officer
NorthStar Holdco Energy, LLC
10077 Grogans Mill Road Suite 530
The Woodlands, Texas 77380

RE: CPF No. 3-2021-052-NOPV

Dear Mr. Hummel:

On September 19, 2022, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to NorthStar Holdco Energy, LLC's subsidiary, NorthStar Midstream's (NST), a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order and Civil Penalty assessment. Based on our review of the documentation provided and confirmation of payment of the civil penalty on September 26, 2022, it has been determined that NST has complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Tara Chadwick – tchadwick@northstarmidstream.com
Pablo Bautista – pbautista@northstarmidstream.com